

Christopher Gumper

Christopher@cgumpdesign.com • (801)647-3664 • cgumpdesign.com



Pertinent Employment History:

Minnesota Department Of Health Systems and Project Support Specialist
Public Health Laboratory Division Supervisor: Joanne Bartkus
June, 2013 - Present joanne.bartkus@state.mn.us

As a System and Project Support Specialist (past SWPP Senior), I provide support for division-wide quality assurance activities. I help develop and produce on-demand training courses on quality assurance topics. Additionally I help automate menial tasks to help increase efficiency within the division.

Enviropro Laboratories Laboratory Assistant Supervisor: Roy Breslawski
June, 2008 - January, 2013* roybres@comcast.net

*After August 2010 my work was sporadic on an as needed basis both locally and remotely.

As a lab assistant for Enviropro, my primary responsibility was the maintenance and development of their Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS). I performed basic analyses on environmental waste water samples and did sample receiving, management, and disposal.

Other Employment:

Lakeview Covenant Church Sound Engineer Supervisor: Seth Petersen
December, 2010 - May, 2014 sethdp@juno.com

During my time at Lakeview Covenant I helped extensively in the redesign of their audio systems as well as the maintenance, upkeep, and operation of their sound system on a weekly basis.

Internship Experience

Consumer Electronics Association Media Broadcast Management Intern
January, 2014 and 2015 I assisted in the management of the press for the 2015 Consumer Electronics Show, assisting with both clerical work and the operation of communications systems.

Guthrie Theater Sound Intern
May, 2013- August, 2013 As the sound intern I assisted and shadowed Scott Edwards and Reid Rejsa in their designs for Pride and Prejudice and Clybourne Park respectively.

Spyhop Productions Audio Recording Apprentice
January, 2008 - May 2008 As an Audio apprentice I became familiar with many different recording softwares and best practices including Protools, Abelton, Audacity, and Logic Pro.

Education:

University of Minnesota Duluth Bachelor of Fine Arts in Theatre Emphasis Design/Technology
Graduated: May 2014*

**Graduated with special Departmental Honors*

Additional References:

Kim Sandrock Email: kim.sandrock@state.mn.us (651)201-5322
Position: Training Coordinator Company: Minnesota Department of Health

Mark Harvey mharvey@d.umn.edu (218)726-8776
Position: Department Head University Of Minnesota Duluth Theatre